

**Evergreen P.A.C. ATV Club Meeting - May 6, 2021 @ Jackson's Hole in Lawler**

In attendance: Gary Allison, Jeff Bradford, Steve Diehl, Bob and Cindy Knauff, Al and Carmen Rinta, Darlene and Franklin Turnock, Kevin Turnock, Deb and Roger Yotter

The May meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by President Gary Allison.

Kevin Turnock moved to accept the minutes of the April 1, 2021 meeting as read. Deb Yotter seconded the motion and it carried.

Roger Yotter moved to accept the treasurers report with a balance of \$21,131.01. Al Rinta seconded the motion and it carried.

The Soo Pits project was discussed with it being noted Carlton County is done with the project.

There was discussion on the two ATV Youth Classes we already had. Everyone was happy with the hours being 9 to 12 AM and 1 to 4 PM. We had a break at noon when the Yotters furnished brats for the volunteers. Insurance was discussed and it was noted the Minnesota DNR carries insurance for the volunteers teaching the classes. We need more cones and signs noting course 1,2, and 3 plus one noting pre-ride check in.

With the discussion of insurance, we are checking on coverage for officers so they can not be charged individually. The coverage we have now only covers liability on the trails. Each officer could be sued in the event of a liability problem.

Bob Knauff moved to check with Up North Riders if they would like to take over the Long Lake Conservation Center class next year. Roger Yotter seconded the motion and it carried. Franklin Turnock will check with them.

It was discussed having an Evergreen Pamphlet hand out with information about the club and a membership section for joining the Evergreen P.A.C... We will work on what we want included.

It was agreed to have Kangas Enterprise grade the trails four times this year: Once before Memorial Day, before the 4<sup>th</sup> of July, before Labor Day and before freeze up. Franklin Turnock will let Tony know.

**Evergreen P.A.C. ATV Club Page 2**

Eric Senarighi checked to see if we are going to do the greet and meet on June 5<sup>th</sup> in Moose Lake. It was decided not to do it because the covid guidelines still require no food and interacting at that time.

A motion by Bob Knauff to have a youth class on July 17<sup>th</sup> at the Salo Town Hall in Lawler. We have a list of people requesting the class and would like youth to have the opportunity to catch up after no classes last year.

Meeting schedule for 2021: June 3<sup>rd</sup> at Cromwell, July 1<sup>st</sup> at Denham Run, August 5<sup>th</sup> at Automba, September 2<sup>nd</sup> at Lazy Moose Grille, October 7<sup>th</sup> at Gampers, November 4<sup>th</sup> at Tamarack, and December 2<sup>nd</sup> at Doc's in Sturgeon Lake. Turnock will check on availability of these locations.

We received a thank you from Marshall Faas of Zumbro Falls, Minnesota for helping him get his ATV license.

Franklin Turnock moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:17 PM. Deb Yotter seconded the motion and it carried.

Next meeting will be at Cromwell Pavilion in Cromwell on June 3<sup>rd</sup>.

Darlene Turnock, Secretary/Treasurer